

Gulf Oil Company - U.S.

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
ROS WELL DISTRICT

Juan Chacin
DISTRICT MANAGER
M. I. Taylor
DISTRICT PRODUCTION
MANAGER
P. E. Wyche
DISTRICT EXPLORATION
MANAGER
H. A. Rankin
DISTRICT SERVICES MANAGER

P. O. Drawer 1938 •
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

November 6, 1970

Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for Approval of a
Non-Standard 40-Acre Gas Proration Unit, Blinebry Gas
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Gulf Oil Corporation respectfully requests administrative approval of a 40-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool covering the SW/4 SE/4 Section 32, T-22-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico. This non-standard unit is to be dedicated to the T. R. Andrews Well No. 4 located 990 feet FSL and 1920 feet FEL of this Section 32.

In support of this application, the following facts are submitted:

- (1) Applicant's T. R. Andrews Well No. 4, a Blinebry Oil-South Paddock Oil dual, has been reclassified as a gas well in the Blinebry Pool.
- (2) The attached plat shows the proposed 40-acre non-standard Blinebry Gas proration unit outlined in red.
- (3) The non-standard unit lies wholly within a governmental quarter section.
- (4) The entire non-standard unit is reasonably presumed to be productive of gas in the Blinebry Gas Pool.
- (5) All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION


M. I. Taylor



November 6, 1970

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Texaco Inc.
Post Office Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Solar Oil Company
Post Office Box 5596
Midland, Texas 79701

RECEIVED

NOV 19 1971
OIL CRUISE 10112 0. 601.
10 11 1971

RECEIVED

APR 16 1970
OIL CONSERVATION COM.
WASH. D.C.